

# LESLIE ST. ALBORD II

#28 Brackenbury Drive  
P.O. Box N722, Nassau, New Providence  
The Commonwealth of the Bahamas  
Phone: +1 242 447 56 36 or +1 242 432 67 08  
E-mail: LSaint242@hotmail.com

## SUMMARY

---

Leslie St. Albord II is a multifaceted, resolute and uniting team leader. Ardent about strengthening any team in which he takes part, Leslie orients all his efforts and focus to ensuring smashing success by fomenting unity. As a forceful public speaker and critical thinker, Leslie can communicate suavely and effectually with those within the organization as well as those without. This includes patching the gap between company management and its clients. As a polyglot, Leslie can communicate effectively to ample swaths of the global community, linking culture, knowledge and experience.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

2015 – 2017      **CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE**  
QBC Electronics (Mall at Marathon)

2016 – 2017      **BAHAMAS A SUS ORDENES**  
Interpreter [Spanish, Portuguese, Dutch]

## EDUCATION

---

2015 – present      **Bachelor of Business Administration in  
Economics and Finance (underway)**  
University of the Bahamas

## ORGANISATIONS

---

2009 – 2014      **Key Club of the Bahamas**

2015 – present      **Refined Spanish Society of the University of  
the Bahamas**

## PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

---

President of the Refined Spanish Society (SER) of the University of the Bahamas [2015-2016]  
Youth in Parliament, member for Garden Hills [2015]  
External Director of Public Relations for the College of the Bahamas  
CHMI Student Steering Committee [2015-2016]  
Design Board, United States Libertarian Party [2010-present]

## KEY SKILLS

---

### Personal

Team Building and Leadership  
Planning and Strategy  
Language & Communication  
Mentorship & Project Oversight  
Economic Analysis

### Institutional

Speech Writing & Editing  
Document Redaction  
Typing and Filing  
Public Relations

### Languages

English [Native, Fluent]  
Spanish [Fluent]  
Danish [Fluent]  
Portuguese [Fluent]  
French [Fluent]  
Haitian Creole [Fluent]  
Dutch [Proficient]  
German [Proficient]  
Norwegian [Proficient]  
Italian [Intermediate]

## INTERESTS

---

Health and Fitness  
Debate and Politics  
Critical Analysis  
Economic Affairs and Actuality  
International Relations